
 







ATTACHMENT A 
 









Institutional Planning Committee Report 
 
In response to Cathy T. Gilbert's request for the half-time interpretation, I have received a response (see email 
below) from Linda Noble, the Associate Vice Chancellor for Faculty Affairs of the BOR.   
  
Thanks 
  
Said 
  

From: Linda Noble [Linda.Noble@usg.edu] 
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 2:13 PM 
To: Said C. Fares 
Subject: RE: half-time employment

Dear Said:
The University System of Georgia is seen as a single employer (as opposed to each individual institution). As 
such, the “half-time” limit for a year must include all USG institutions where the PT faculty member is teaching. 
It is not simply half-time at each individual institution. Hope that helps.
Linda



 
Faculty Affairs Committee Report 

 
 
Regarding the most recent item remanded to Faculty Affairs Committee at the October 20 Faculty Senate 
Meeting which was to: 
 

Review the possibility of establishing a faculty emergency notification policy. 
 
After discussion, and some research, this appears to be a policy issue for the campus police, rather than Faculty 
Affairs. 
 
Please refer to the following link (file also attached) for more information: 
 
Police get trained in delivering tragic news http://usat.ly/sOnx2r  
 
Please consider remanding this to a more appropriate committee. 
 
Thank you! 
 
 
Dr. Vesta R. Whisler 
Associate Professor 
Adult & Career Education 
Valdosta State University 
Valdosta, GA 31698-0080 
http://coefaculty.valdosta.edu/vestawhisler/ 
http://valdosta.edu/go/oatonline  
 



 

 Mon, Aug 13  First Class Day  
Mon, Sept 3  Labor Day Holiday  
Thurs, Oct 4  Midterm  
Mon-Tues, October 15-16  Fall Break  
Wed- Fri, Nov 21 – 23  Thanksgiving Holidays  
Mon, Dec 3  Last Class Day  
Tues, Dec 4  Exam Prep Day  
Wed-Fri, Dec 5-7  Exams  
Sat, Dec 8  Graduation  

 Mon, Jan 7  First Class Day  
Mon, Jan 21  MLK Holiday  
Thurs, Feb 28  Midterm  
March 18-22  Spring Break  
Mon, Apr 29  Last Class Day  
Tues, Apr 30  Exam Prep Day  
Wed- Fri, May 1 – May 3  Exams  
Sat, May 4  Graduation  

Maymester (Summer I)  
Thurs, May 9  First Class Day – Maymester  
Mon, May 20  Midterm  
Mon, May 27  Memorial Day- Holiday  
Thurs, May 30  Last Class day  
Fri, May 31  Exams  

Summer II (full term)  
Wed, Jun 5  First class day  
Thurs, Jun 27  Midterm  
Thurs, Jul 4  Holiday  
Fri, Jul 5  No Classes Meet  
Tue, Jul 23  Last Class Day  
Jul 25 – 26  Exams  
Sat, Jul 27  Graduation  

Summer III  
Wed, Jun 5  First class day  
Fri, Jun 14  Midterm  
Wed, Jun 26  Last class day  
Thurs, Jun 27  Exams  

Summer IV  
Tues, Jul 1  First class day  
Thurs, Jul 4  Holiday  
Fri, Jul 5  No Classes Meet  



Fri, Jul 12  Midterm  
Wed, Jul 24  Last class day  
Thurs, Jul 25  Exams  
Sat, Jul 27  Graduation  
 



From: Jane L. Elza  
Sent: Saturday, October 15, 2011 5:38 PM 
To: Dr. Peggy L. Moch 
Subject: senate 








